Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 October 2024 20:58

To: Mastercreation TFS; Anuj Dubey; Bharat Gondhale; Anil Nayak; Vishal Durkar

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: Re: VENDOR TO BE UNBLOCKED -MAX CASHEW WALA -TFS GOA-VERY CRITICAL-SAFAL
Attachments: IMG-20241029-WA0198.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar ,

Kindly update Bank details of max cashew wala its top priority. Since we have purchased staff gifts for diwali from him (attached cheque copy)

Awaiting your revert.
Earlier bank account is closed.

+ + @Anuj Dubey@Bharat Gondhale@Anil Navak@ Vishal Durkar

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen




Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Cleyton Dcosta

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:18:46 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: VENDOR TO BE UNBLOCKED -MAX CASHEW WALA -TFS GOA-VERY CRITICAL-SAFAL

Dear Omkar ji,

This is for diwali gift hampers purchase

Kindly unblock the vendor " Max Kajuwala" -Navision code-V0002333

Vendor Email id: boranavishal12345@gmail.com

Vendor Address:- F1 Gomes Rd, next to Sweet palace, Vaddem, Vasco Da Gama, Goa 403802
Owner Mr Rames: 9511663657/94226 36465

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www . travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801



